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Seventh Semester B.Arch. Degree Examin*Yo"; Dec.2018 lJan.20l9
Professional Pr?#[Be - I

Time: 3 hrs. Jq** Max' Marks: 100.lme: J nrs. M9
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Note: Answer FIVE full questions, choffifiVnefull questionfronoW*sh module.

vroh"rE-r :' 
';

a.Explaintenessentialpointsor.oo&ffi.na1conduc:.:#drchitectur,,.l",ft:l"*;

b. Narrate the essence of four imgffiiections of ArchiteclffitlZZ. (10 Marks)
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ct*ovflirds clients services? (05 Marks)2 a. What are the various scoge of eervices of an archite-- -- "
b. List au the service' .?:ry'"tr.il::,r:.Tgsffiroressional rees. (15 Marks)

3 a. What are the sevdi\otes of an architect in tlq;diiety? Elaborate those in detail.
,.,r, = ". w:'*& (10 Marks)

b. What are th .sqvffimethods of acquirin#ifrele to establish architectural practice?
(10 Marks)
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b. What are the various Acts and.&riTes to be followg$ bV&n architect as *'eimployer, if^number

of employees exceeds morb-.than 20. d** \ ***{: (10 Marks)

1 - Module-O i

5 a. Describe the essential ihaiacteristics of a.^tefuer Notice. c,. d (10 Marks)

b. How do you pr.esent the "Tender Nofue"*in a daily-qw'mplpe_r for construction of

.o*porrd wati"gr Guest House, iQpAAfe asked to pre$gsqTender Notice? (10 Marks)
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6 Write short notes on: 
u"'+"." 

="='* - . q: "u

a. Procesqof;selection of tendgffiward of conttqp,. (10 Marks)

b. Ar.hiiaii{role in the TerldmIdcess. ., '*''' (10 Marks)
1o
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7 W^rite short notes on: : ,
a. Contract breach.

bl-::Contract void. i4il*,w d, d'

d. "Clerk of w.,6&" in the contracffi"e{hagement. (20 Marks)

I,:'1" j ;:i' OR
8 a. What are the essential cl.Mf"##leristics of a'Yalid Contract"? (05 Marks)

b. Explain the importancg, oiieactr characteristic' (15 Marks)
'" 

"{

List the various ct*apftrs of Master plu, of *y city in general. Elaborate the importance of

each chapter.r,.-ff'''" (20 Marks)
xg,:.:i,.r1 " OR

oi()
o
c(

d

(B

o
6o

&5
d=

;B

-oo ll

c@'a+
.=N
d$

gti
e6EE
oB
8n
od

bd
dO
otootr
dd.db
BE
!45

Ed

-btsLOo€

a&tro.
(]j

o=
1<)i, tE
6;
L{)ep
>'!
bo-con
()=

=dgo
Ets
:>.
o<
-i 6i
()
oz
d
!o*

l0 Explain the ffilevance of the various criteria adopted while fxing FAR.
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(20 Marks)


